
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83727597420
mailto:city.clerk@colfax-ca.gov,
mailto:city.clerk@colfax-ca.gov,






http://colfax-ca.gov/








































































Consultant Agreement 

Section 19. Severability. 

The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any portion of this Agreement is held 
invalid by an arbitrator or by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless amended or modified by the 
mutual written consent of the parties.  

Section 20. Entire Agreement; Amendment. 

This Agreement, including all exhibits hereto, constitutes the complete and exclusive 
expression of the understanding and agreement between the parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof.  All prior written and oral communications, including 
correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are superseded in total by this 
Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended or extended from time to time only by 
written agreement of the parties hereto. 

Section 21. Time of the Essence. 

Time is of the essence in the performance of the Services.  The Consultant will perform 
its Services with due and reasonable diligence consistent with sound professional 
practices and shall devote such time to the performance of the Services as may be 
necessary for their timely completion. 
Section 22. Written Notification. 

Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, any notice, demand, request, consent, 
approval or communications that either party desires or is required to give to the other 
party shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by first class mail, postage 
prepaid and addressed as follows. Either party may change its address by notifying the 
other party in writing of the change of address.  Notice shall be deemed communicated 
within two business days from the time of mailing if mailed within the State of California 
as provided in this Section.  

If to City: City of Colfax  
33 S. Main Street  
Colfax, CA  95713 

If to Consultant: Wood Rodgers, Inc 
3301 C Street, Building 100B 
Sacramento, CA 95816-3342 

Section 23. Execution. 

This Agreement may be executed in original counterparts, each of which shall constitute 
one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties when at least 
one original counterpart is signed by both parties hereto. In proving this Agreement, it 
shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart. 













Minutes 9/14/2022 

City Council Minutes 
Regular Meeting of Colfax City Council 
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 
City Hall Council Chambers, 33 S Main Street, 
Colfax CA and attended via Teleconference through ZOOM 

1 CLOSED SESSION (No Closed Session) 

2 OPEN SESSION 

2A. Call Open Session to Order - Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza called the open session to order at 6:03 pm 
A Moment of Silence was observed for community member Beau Hartman, son of Linda Hartman. 

2B. Report from Closed Session – No Closed Session 
2C. Pledge of Allegiance – Sgt. Griffiths led the pledge. 
2D. Roll Call 

Present: Councilmember Lomen, Councilmember Ackerman, Councilmember  Fatula, and 
Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza. 
Absent: Mayor Burruss 

2E. Approval of the Agenda Order 
By MOTION, accept the agenda as presented. 
MOTION made by Councilmember Fatula and seconded by Councilmember Ackerman, and 
approved by the following vote: 
AYES:  Lomen, Ackerman, Fatula, Mendoza 
NOES: 
ASTAIN: 
ABSENT: Burruss 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR 
          3A. Authorize remote teleconference meetings pursuant to Government Code Section 54953 (e) [AB 

361] 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 34-2022 authorizing remote teleconference meetings pursuant 
to Government Code Section 54953(e) [AB 361]. 

            3B. Purchase of S66 T4 Bobcat Skid Steer with Attachments 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 36-2022 authorizing the City Manager to execute a purchase 
agreement for one S66 T4 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with six attachments, in an amount not to exceed 
$120,325. 

            3C. Minutes 
Recommendation: By Motion, approve the Colfax City Council minutes of 08/24/2022. 

            3D. Minutes 
Recommendation: By Motion, approve the Colfax City Council minutes of 08/31/2022. 

            3E. Public Comment At Regular City Council Meetings 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 35-2022 extending and regulating public comment at regular 
City Council meetings. 

            3F. Cash Summary – August 2022 
Recommendation: Accept and File. 



















































































City of Colfax Bear River Campground Management/Planning 
Staff Report September 28, 2022 

Staff Report to City Council 
FOR THE SEPTEMBER 28, 2022 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 
Prepared by: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 
Subject: Bear River Campground Management/Planning 

   Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   Õ Funded: Un-funded: Amount:  Fund(s):  

Summary/Background 
Placer County (County) manages/leases the Bear River recreational access known as the Bear River 
Campground from the Department of Fish and Wildlife (DFW). The County first entered the lease with DFW in 
1968 for the Bear River recreational access. Subsequently, the County has renewed several 20-year lease terms 
with DFW with the most recent lease term scheduled to expire in November 2022.  

Steve Gayfield, Director of Parks and Open Space first announced the County was considering not renewing the 
Bear River Campground lease with DFW at the July 20, 2022, Weimar/Applegate/Colfax Municipal Advisory 
Council (WAC MAC). The WAC MAC was well attended by community members interested in the Bear River 
Campground topic, which prompted subsequent meetings with stakeholders.  

Staff attended the agency stakeholders meeting held on August 23, 2022, and the community meeting held on 
September 12, 2022. The discussion was consistent in both meetings as to the options available for the Bear 
River Campground future. The following are potential options available for the Bear River Campground, but 
not to be considered an exhaustive list: 

1. The County could extend the lease with various use and management options to consider.
2. The County could decline to renew the lease, in which case the facility would revert to DFW and

become a day use area with minimal oversight. DFW would consider leasing the recreational area to
another government agency such as State Parks.

At the September 14th City Council meeting, Council directed staff to bring forward a draft letter of 
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors with three main points: 

1. The County to continue to operate the Bear River Campground.
2. 24/7 camp host onsite regardless of who operates the site, and with access to a water system for fire

suppression.
3. Continued efforts to mitigate vegetation fuels to reduce the fire danger to campground users,

surrounding County residents, and the City of Colfax community.

Staff is requesting Council review the Bear River Campground Management/Planning draft letter and provide 
direction.  

Fiscal Impacts 
N/A 
Attachments: 

1. Draft Bear River Management/Planning Letter

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and discuss the draft Bear River Campground Management/Planning 
letter to the Board of Supervisors and provide staff direction. 

Item 9A



mailto:info@colfax-ca.gov

	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	SR 10 E Grass Valley Street, Colfax Hotel.pdf
	Summary/Background
	Attachments

	22-0905ColfaxHotel (1).pdf
	b48b0720c53457b159d707fff86fa2ff0e3ef42352570ba82f9cbd92e7695b5f.pdf
	30b4b89215782ad233f6abca3c545651b2bd2844f11ec3014a9c055d5ba69508.pdf
	3ea25a699d439e8768479df7747dd58f4d4df4109c3421eec6f9b153180fd882.pdf
	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE



	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf
	Sheets
	A-700.00 - EGRESS PATHWAY - FIRST FLOOR



	30b4b89215782ad233f6abca3c545651b2bd2844f11ec3014a9c055d5ba69508.pdf
	3ea25a699d439e8768479df7747dd58f4d4df4109c3421eec6f9b153180fd882.pdf
	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE



	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf
	Sheets
	A-700.00 - EGRESS PATHWAY - FIRST FLOOR




	C:\Users\Taylor\Downloads\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2) (1).pdf
	Sheets
	A-502.00 - GRADING PLAN


	C:\Users\Taylor\Downloads\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2) (1).pdf
	Sheets
	A-502.00 - GRADING PLAN


	C:\Users\Taylor\Downloads\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2) (1).pdf
	Sheets
	A-502.00 - GRADING PLAN


	C:\Users\Taylor\Downloads\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2) (1).pdf
	Sheets
	A-502.00 - GRADING PLAN


	b48b0720c53457b159d707fff86fa2ff0e3ef42352570ba82f9cbd92e7695b5f.pdf
	30b4b89215782ad233f6abca3c545651b2bd2844f11ec3014a9c055d5ba69508.pdf
	3ea25a699d439e8768479df7747dd58f4d4df4109c3421eec6f9b153180fd882.pdf
	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE



	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf
	Sheets
	A-700.00 - EGRESS PATHWAY - FIRST FLOOR



	30b4b89215782ad233f6abca3c545651b2bd2844f11ec3014a9c055d5ba69508.pdf
	3ea25a699d439e8768479df7747dd58f4d4df4109c3421eec6f9b153180fd882.pdf
	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3D MODEL) (1) (1) (2) (2).pdf
	Sheets
	A-602.00 - MATERIAL PALETTE



	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf

	10a596f1cca653e8e5bc81a5201cc92e60f5ad2c25ab311b7f55e3150af60c5e.pdf
	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf


	C:\Users\Taylor\Desktop\220101_COLAXHOTEL (3).pdf
	Sheets
	A-700.00 - EGRESS PATHWAY - FIRST FLOOR





	ADPE23A.tmp
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA




